

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Haris I. Volos [hvolos@vt.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 1:31 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: Re: FCC File No. 0051-EX-ST-2007 and 0306-EX-ST-2007
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Mr. Ghaffari,

1. The location's co-ordinates are: Latitude 3713.9121N and Longitude 8025.4313W
 2. The radius of operation is 0.1 km
- Thanks in advance,

Haris I. Volos
Graduate Research Assistant
Mobile & Portable Research Group (MPRG)
Electrical and Computer Engineering Department
Virginia Tech

----- Original Message -----

From: [Behnam Ghaffari](#)
To: [Haris I. Volos](#)
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 7:39 AM
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0051-EX-ST-2007 and 0306-EX-ST-2007

[Mr. Volos,](#)

[Please provide the following: 1. location's Latitude and Longitude and 2. Radius of operation \(in Kilometer\), of where your experiment will be performed.](#)

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 3:11 PM
To: 'Haris I. Volos'
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0051-EX-ST-2007 and 0306-EX-ST-2007

[Mr. Volos,](#)

[Your STA 0051-EX-ST-2007, has been coordinated with our bureaus and NTIA. I will let you know if additional information is needed; otherwise, we'll wait until all the votes are in.](#)